Welcome to the OIC online portal. These instructions will guide you through the steps to make
your filing with the OIC.

When your company is first set up to file financial statements with the OIC, the contact person
will receive an email with the User ID and password. The email will look similar to this:

From: CompanySupervisionFiings @oic. wa.gov Sent: Thu1/17/2013 1:36 PM
To: Your Email Address
Cc
Subject: WAQIC# 00000 State of Washington Financial Statement Login ID
-

Dear Contact Name,

YOUR COMPANY NAME (WAQIC# 00000) is now registered to submit financial statements and supplements through the
Office of Insurance Commissioner's Financial Statement online system.

Here vou will be able to access the following features:

File financial statements and supplements

View vour filed financial statements and supplements (those submitted after January 2013)
Update vour contact information

Change vour password

To access the online Financial Statement system:
* Go to http:/simbaonlineintgr/Login aspx?module=FIN
¢ To login, use the following User ID and temporary password (Note: password is case sensitive):

User ID: USER ID SHOWN HERE
Temporary Password: PasswordShownHere

Once vou login, vou will be required to change vour password. All passwords are securely stored and are only available to vou.

For more information regarding filing vour financial statements, please call 360-725-7200 or email
CompanvSupervisionFilings@oic.wa.gov.

The email includes the web address to the portal website. This is what the portal looks like.
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Enter your User ID and password here


The first time you enter the site, you must change the temporary password to one that you
choose.

Change Password

COMPANY NAME SHOWN HERE waoic [N narce: [N

Change Password

You logged in using a temporary password. Please create a new password to continue.
Password must be between & and 16 characters, and must have at least two numbers and one letter.

Old Password * esssssss
New Password * essesssssss
Confirm New Password * essesesssss |

suomit | (29

The portal options are shown on the menu on the left side of the screen: submit a financial
filing, change the password and update the contact information.

Menu Options

Submit Financial Filing Financial Statements and Supplements
Change Password

Update Contact Information COMPANY NAME SHOWN HERE WAD[C#:- NAIC#:- Health Maintenance Organization

Your Annual Statement Contact is the Insurance Commissioner’'s only point of contact for the Annual Statement
System. Please take the time to verify your information using the menu option on the left.

Frequently Asked Questions

Need more information?

Email CompanySupervisionFilings@oic.wa.gev or call 360.725.7200

Submit Financial Filings

When you select Submit Financial Filing, you must choose the year that the filing is for.
Select the year of the data, which might not be the year that you are making the filing.

Financial Statements and Supplements

Select the year yvou want to work with.

Filings for Year * n

Return To Main Menu
2012

After you select the year, click the Continue button.

Financial Statements and Supple

| Select the year you want to work with.

Filings for Year * [Elhl] -

Continue Return To Main Menu
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You will see a list of documents that the OIC expects your company to file. If there is a
difference from what you are expecting, please contact us.

Filings for Year 2012

Washington Filings

Financial Statements and Supplements

Filings marked with asterisk (*) are required to be filed unless waived

Documents to be filed Signature Required Attachments Last Urloaded Date
03/01/2013 Additional Data Statement Form (Form [C-13A-HC / IC-14-HMO) * 0 uploaded files
03/01,/2013 Supplemental Compensation Exhibit * 0 uploaded files

Each row lists a document and shows whether the document requires a signature in it.

To file a document, click the link in the Attachments column in the row for the document that

Return To Main Menu

you are going to file.

The following example will upload Form IC-14-HMO for a foreign Health Maintenance

Organization. The example clicks the 0 uploaded files link on the first row.

Now the system moves to the upload page, which shows the name of the document that was
chosen. If this is not the document that you plan to file, you can click the Return to Filing
button. To upload the document, click the Upload New Document button.

Filings for Year 2012

@itional Data Statement Form (Form IC-13A-HC / IC-14-H®

No documents have been filed yet.

| Go to upload 9 <&<—Or cancel

A window will pop up and allow you to browse to where you have stored the document on your
system. Click the Browse... button. If you want to cancel, click the Finished button instead.

£ Upload Documents -- Webpage Dialog

Upload Documents

! Click to browse

Upload PDF File
Browse..

Ito your file

Or you can cancel before
uploading
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Browse to your PDF document. Click on the document and then click the Open button.

‘& Choose File to Upload @l
—y
()[4 » computer » N sers) (+) » OIC Filings » ~ | 43 || search oC Filings s
Organize « MNew folder ==~ 0 @
¢ Favoritas MName Date modified Type Size
. Sample documents 1/17/2013 1:49 ...  File folder
4 Libraries ) zip files 1/17/2013 1:46 ...  File folder
=) Documents [=] Actuarial Opinion Summary.pdf 12/26/2012 2:55... PDE File 8 KB
J‘. Music = Auditor's communication on internal .. 12/26/2012 2:53... PDF File 9 KB
. =] Form IC-14-HMOQ.pdf 12/27/2012 &06.. PDF File 568 KB
=l Pictures = -
. | =IO Coma EEQD ol 12/27/2012 7:57... PDE File 1.558 KEB
B videos j [yPe: POF File 12/26/2012 10:0... PDE Fil 177 KB
Size: 567 KB — — =
— 4 Date modified: 12/27/2012 8:06 AM P.. 12/27/201213:1.. PDF File g KB
I’¥ Computer [E] RAATS.pdf 12/26/2012 2:55... PDF File 8 KB
= I |=] schedule SI5.pdf 12/26/2012 2:54... PDF File 8 KB
< I ) | [E| supp Comp.pdf 12/26/2012 2:57... PDF File 51 KB
<
= I
“# Remaovable Disk (U: on _
File name: | ~ [ AllFiles () -
A v . | | [ Open |VJ [ Cancel ]
Click after you've selected your file I

The screen will now display the file that you’'ve chosen.

£ Upload Documents -- Webpage Dialog

>

Upload Documents

Upload PDF File
H:\OIC Filings\Form [C- | Bowse "

The box may not be wide enough to show the full document name. If you’re unsure if you

selected the correct document, you can Browse

again and re-select a document.

lead to fines or other regulatory actions.

Please be sure that you upload the correct document.

Filings are made available on the OIC website almost immediately after
upload. Certain documents are confidential and not subject to public
disclosure. If you upload incorrectly, that may lead to the public having
access to documents that would otherwise not be available to them.

Also, the OIC does not consider incorrect documents as filed, which could

OIC Online Portal Instructions

Page 4 of 7



chased
Rectangle

chased
Rectangle

chased
Rectangle

chased
Rectangle

chased
Rectangle

chased
Rectangle

chased
Callout
Click after you've selected your file

chased
Line


When you have the correct document, click the Upload button.

& Upload Documents -- Webpage Dialog

Upload Documents

Upload PDF File
H:WOIC Filings\Form IC- |8

ECIick toupload |

The system will show that it is uploading the file.

& Upload Documents -- Webpage Dialog

Upload Documents

Upload PDF File

H:\OIC Filings\Form 1C-

nv Uploading ... Flease Wait

After the upload is finished, your filing has been processed by the OIC.

The screen updates to show the date the document was uploaded.

OIC Online Services

COMPANY NAME SHOWN HERE

Filings for Year 2012

OIC#: - NAIC#:- Health Maintenance Organization

2l Data Statement Form (Form IC-13A-HC / IC-14-HMO)

"escription of Amendment

Uploaded Date

01/17/2013

Upload New Document Return to Main Menu Return to Filing

To upload other documents, click the Return to Filing button.
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The screen now shows the uploaded file in the Attachments column and the date filed.

OIC Online Services

COMPANY NAME SHOWN HERE

WAOIC#: - NA[C#:- Health Maintenance Organization
Filings for Year 2012

Financial Statements and Supplements

Washington Filings

Filings marked with asterisk (*) are required to be filed unless waived
Due Date Do

03/01/2013 Additional Data Statement Form (Form IC-13A-HC [/ 1C-14-HMO) * 1 uploaded files 0171772013
03/01/2013 Supplemental Compensation Exhibit * 0 up! —

Return To Main Menu

When you upload a document that was already uploaded, the system considers that an

amendment. The system will offer you a text box to type an explanation of why you are
amending.

Please only file an amendment after receiving OIC approval to do so
(Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles No. 3).

An example of an amendment:

& Upload Documents -- Webpage Dialog

Upload Documents

Upload PDF File
H:\0IC Filings\Form IC-

| Briefly describe the reaszon for Amendment |
We forgot to complete page 4| -

After uploading the amendment, the screen updates to show all the filings of that document.

LIl - 9 v = OIC (
COMPANY NAME SHOWN HERE WADIC#:- NAIC#:- Health Maintenance Organiz
Filings for Year 2012

Additional Data Statement Form (Form IC-13A-HC / IC-14-HMO)

uploaded Date Description of Amendment
< 01/17/2013

01/17/2013 WE FORGOT TO COMPLETE PAGE 4. /

Upload New Document Return to Main Menu Return to Filing
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Back at the filings screen, you will now see that two filings have been uploaded and the date of
the most recent upload.

OIC Online Services

COMPANY NAME SHOWN HERE WADIC#:- NAIC#: - Health Maintenance Organization

Filings for Year 2012

Financial Statements and Supplements

Washington Filings Filings marked with asterisk (*) are required to be filed unless waived

Documents to be filad - Asterhmants Last Uploaded Date

\
03/01/¢ q_E- Additional Data Statement Form (Form IC-13A-HC / IC-14-HMO) * 2 uploaded files 01/17/2013

03/01/2013 D = = oo Fhibit *+ H Eiiiiii“ /
Return To Main Menu

Change Password
This is what the change password screen looks like:

OIC Online Services

Change Password

Fields marked vith asterisk(*) are mandatory.

COMPANY NAME SHOWN HERE WADIC#:- NAIC#:- Health Maintenance Organization

Change Password
Pazsword must be between 8 and 16 characters, and must have at least two numbers and one letter.

old Password * |
MNew Password *
Confirm New Password *

Update Contact
This is the page that allows you to update the financial statement contact and address.

The OIC uses this address to contact your company about its financial statements. Your
company may have other contacts and addresses for other areas (such as taxes or
complaints). Those addresses are updated separately.

OIC Online Services
Financial Statement Contact Address Change

Fields marked with asterisk(*) are mandatory.

COMPANY NAME SHOWN HERE WADIC#:- NAIC#:- Health Maintenance Organization

Company Financial Statement Contact Address
Contact Person * Roy Otis

Street 1 * 1122 Boogie Woogie Avenue Street 2

City * Seattle Country * United States -
State/Province * Washington - Zip * 98101

Email * |

Fhone # - Ext * 206-555-1212 - Fax Other Phone #
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